

COASTAL COMMUNITY CHALLENGE
8TH SEPTEMBER 2021

V Cobbold (Chair)
K Parrinder P Harwood C Lilley
G Mellor L Havell M Codling
C Wainwright J Rayment A Shaw (BLR)
S Fortune (LCF)

The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting.

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were received from Sue Rayment & Liz Wells

2 DECLARATION OF INTEREST

CL, VC & KP declared an interest in agenda item 6.

3 MINUTES

Minutes of the meeting held on 11th August 2021 were proposed, seconded and agreed as an accurate record of the meeting and signed by the Chair.

4 CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

The Chair had nothing to report.

5 SECRETARY'S REPORT

The Secretary had nothing to report.

6 LINCOLNSHIRE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION

It was agreed to release the ring-fenced £5k to St. Clements Church Hall. Nothing has been heard back from Mablethorpe Primary Academy about the trim trail or Hope House cooking project. The underspend from the Salvation Army has not yet been returned. The MOU between CCC and LN12 CIC has not progressed. Beach Bar Boxing Club funds have been released. KP to email budget to members. Recently there has been an upsurge in responses to Lincs Digital project.

7 TREASURER'S REPORT

Payments have been made to EE, Talk Talk, Facebook Ads & Rotaset. Phone Coop direct debit has been cancelled. Several payments have been received for Christmas Market stalls.

8 COMMUNICATIONS GROUP REPORT

CW reported that Chatback is still currently being delivered and is available to download from our website. CW also asked whether LN12 CIC were contributing one third towards the printing costs of Chatback. SF to raise this with the directors of LN12 CIC. CW was thanked for his constant efforts on producing very high quality/great content editions of Chatback.

9 PROJECT GROUPS REPORT

HERITAGE TRAIL

VC reported that the information on Heritage boards will be finished this week. Paul Scott to produce an updated brochure. The soil survey on the promenade is being completed today.

YOUTH

The Beach Bar Boxing Club funds have been released.

QUEBEC ROAD

12 new paintings have been hung on Quebec Road opposite the Loewen Cinema depicting famous film characters/actors. KP presented the Art Group with chocolates and a framed thank you momento. .

FUTURE EVENTS

Harriet, the Local Trust reporter will be visiting us on 28th September. KP is having a meeting with SOS Residents Association next week about their Christmas event. 26 stalls have already been booked for the Mablethorpe Christmas event.

10 REP'S REPORT

The Annual Review is almost complete. Next is the Plan Proposal for the next 2 years which will include an introduction, our legacy projects, a costed vision, an action plan, our budget and our priorities.

A more detailed Partnership Review will be sent out to all members to be completed between September and January.

The Chair thanked everyone for attending.

Meeting closed at 14.53pm